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City of Detroit

CITY COUNCIL

JAMES E. TATE, Jr.
CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT PRO-TEMPORE

DISTRICT 1

MEMORANDUM

TO: LaJuan Counts, Group Executive of Construction and Building Operations, Construction and
Demolition Department

THRU: Public Health and Safety Standing Committee

FROM: Council President Pro Tempore James E. Tate Jr.

DATE: Friday, November 15, 2024

RE: Request for Demolition and Status of Property Addresses

The following are properties in District 1 the Office of Pro Tempore James E. Tate, Jr is requesting a
status regarding the following properties.

15214 Prevost 14379 Trinity 15822 West Parkway
18683 Warwick 14662 Robson 15830 West Parkway
17701 Warwick 15127 Fielding 15838 West Parkway
14018 Heyden 14536 Patton Street 15846 West Parkway
12944 Heyden 14428 Patton Street 15852 West Parkway
12936 Heyden 14420 Patton Street 19633, 19627 and 19619 W
14310 Pierson 15800 West Parkway GRAND RIVER

14301/09 Trinity 15814 West Parkway

If there are any questions, please contact Keyontay Humphries, Chief of Staff, at
keyontay.humphries@detroitmi.gov.

Thank you,

CC:  Mr. Malik Washington, Mayor’s Office

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center 2 Woodward Ave., Suite 1340 Detroit, Michigan 48226
(313) 224-1027 Fax (313) 224-0372
CouncilMemberTate@detroitmi.gov
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